Public Document Pck

% BRENTWOOD
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Environment Committee

Agenda
Part One

Council Chamber - Town Hall

Tuesday, 16 September 2014 at 7.00 pm

Membership (Quorum — 3)

Councillors
Clirs Lloyd (Chair), Sapwell (Vice-Chair), Cloke, Faragher, Keeble, Mrs Murphy,
Mynott, Newberry, Russell and Ms Sanders

Committee Co-ordinator: Claire Hayden (01277 312741)

Additional Information:

Substitutes
The names of substitutes shall be announced at the start of the meeting by the Chair and the
substitution shall cease at the end of the meeting.

Substitutes for quasi judicial Committees must be drawn from members who have received
training in quasi-judicial decision making. If a casual vacancy occurs on a quasi judicial
Committee it will not be filled until the nominated member has been trained.

Rights to attend and speak
Any Member may attend any body to which these Procedure Rules apply.

A Member who is not a member of the committee may speak at the meeting if they have
given prior notification by no later than one working day before the meeting to the Chair and
advised them of the substance of their proposed contribution.

The member may speak at the Chair’s discretion, it being the expectation that a member will
be allowed to speak on a ward matter.

Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY
tel 01277 312 500 fax 01277 312 743 minicom 01277 312 809 www.brentwood.gov.uk



Point of Order/Personal explanation/Point of Information

8.3.14 Point of order

A member may raise a point of order at any time. The Chair will hear them
immediately. A point of order may only relate to an alleged breach of these
Procedure Rules or the law. The Member must indicate the rule or law and
the way in which they consider it has been broken. The ruling of the Chair on
the point of order will be final.

8.3.15 Personal explanation

A member may make a personal explanation at any time. A personal
explanation must relate to some material part of an earlier speech by the
member which may appear to have been misunderstood in the present
debate, or outside of the meeting. The ruling of the Chair on the admissibility
of a personal explanation will be final.

8.3.16 Point of Information or clarification

A point of information or clarification must relate to the matter being debated.
If a Member wishes to raise a point of information, he/she must first seek the
permission of the Chair. The Member must specify the nature of the
information he/she wishes to provide and its importance to the current debate,
If the Chair gives his/her permission, the Member will give the additional
information succinctly. Points of Information or clarification should be used in
exceptional circumstances and should not be used to interrupt other speakers
or to make a further speech when he/she has already spoken during the
debate. The ruling of the Chair on the admissibility of a point of information or
clarification will be final.



Information for Members of the Public
Access to Information and Meetings

You have the right to attend all meetings of the Council and its Boards and
Committees. You also have the right to see the agenda, which will be published no
later than 5 working days before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.
Dates of the meetings are available at www.brentwood.gov.uk or from Democratic
Services (01277 312739).

Webcasts

All of the Council’'s meetings are webcast, except where it is necessary for the items
of business to be considered in private session (please see below).

If you are seated in the public area of the Council Chamber, it is likely that your

image will be captured by the recording cameras and this will result in your image
becoming part of the broadcast. This may infringe your Human Rights and if you
wish to avoid this, you can sit in the upper public gallery of the Council Chamber.

Private Sessions

Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private. This can
only happen on a limited range of issues, which are set by law. When a Board or
Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting.

Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings

The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings as a means of reporting on its proceedings because
It helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to its local
communities.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar
devices to make recordings these devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid
interrupting proceedings of the council or committee.

If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special
requirements or are intending to bring in large equipment then please contact the
Communications Team before the meeting.

The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has
been discussed prior to the meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not
disrupt proceedings.



The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording
and use of social media if any of these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting
proceedings at the meeting.

Access

There is wheelchair access to the Town Hall from the Main Entrance. There is an
induction loop in the Council Chamber.

Evacuation Procedures

Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit and congregate at the
assembly point in the North Front Car Park.



(During consideration of these items the meeting is likely to be

Contents
Agenda
Item

No.

1

2

Part |

open to the press and public)

Item

Apologies for Absence

Minutes of previous
meeting

Verbal update from Chair
Tree Wardens
Textile Waste
Fire Authority

Tower Hill and Vaughan
Williams Way

Urgent Business

An item of business may
only be considered where
the Chair is of the opinion
that, by reason of special
circumstances, which shall
be specified in the Minutes,
the item should be
considered as a matter of
urgency.

Sty

Acting Chief Executive

Town Hall

Brentwood, Essex
08.09.2014

Wards(s) Affected

All Wards
All Wards
All Wards
All Wards

Brentwood West

Page No.

11 -16
17 - 20
21-24

25 - 28






Agenda Item 2

é"'"‘“"&& BRENTWOOD ]
. i A% BOROUGH COUNCIL
Minutes

Environment Committee
7" July 2014

Membership/Attendance

*  ClIr Lloyd (Chair) *  Cllr Mynott
*  ClIr Sapwell (Vice-Chair) * ClIr Newberry
* ClIr Cloke * ClIr Russell
*  ClIr Faragher * ClIr Ms Sanders
*  Clir Keeble
Clir Mrs Murphy
*present

Substitute Present

Clir Hossack (for Clir Mrs Murphy)
Also present

Clir Aspinell

Clir Baker

Clir Chilvers

Clir Hirst

Clir Quirk

Clir Mrs Squirrell

Officers Present

Claire Hayden — Governance and Member Support Officer
David Lawson — Monitoring Officer
Roy Ormsby — Head of Streetscene

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absences were received from Clir Mrs Murphy.

31

Page 7



57.

58.

59.

60.

Minutes of Community Service Committee meeting held on 26.2.2014

The minutes of the Community Service Committee meeting held on 26.2.2014 were
approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

Education Programme

Members were asked to agree that the Education Programme continues and is further
developed to raise awareness to local residents, with an emphasis on young people and
education.

Members of the committee commended Ms Taylor and her staff for their excellent work
achieved to delivery this programme.

A motion was MOVED by Clir Lloyd and SECONDED by ClIr Sapwell to receive the
recommendations as set out in the report.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY to agree the continuation and development of the
Education Programme.

MOT Testing Station

Members are asked to agree that Officers develop a business case to identify the long-
term viability of introducing a MOT testing at the Warley Depot, with full details reported
back to Environment Committee on 16" September 2014.

Also, to agree that a procurement process commences to indentify the capital cost of
developing a testing centre, which will provided detailed financial  information in order
to develop the business case.

A motion was MOVED by Clir Lioyd and SECONDED by Clir Sapwell to receive the
recommendations as set out in the report.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Pot Hole Improvement Initiative

Members are asked to agree that the Leader of the Council and the Chairand  Vice
Chair of Environment Committee meet with the lead member of the Highways and
Transportation at Essex County Council to explore partnerships working opportunities to
improve maintenance across the Borough

A motion was MOVED by Clir Lioyd and SECONDED by Clir Sapwell to approve the
recommendation as set out in the report.

Following a full discussion a vote was taken by a show of hands and it was RESOLVED.

32

Page 8



61.

62.

Textiles Waste Collection

The report asked for Members to agree that Officer explore to implement a Textile
Waste Collection Service, at zero cost to the residents of the Borough.

Clir Russell recommended that within this exploration, Officers review working in
partnership with charities and the voluntary sectors.

A motion was MOVED by Clir Lioyd and SECONDED by Clir Sapwell to approve the
recommendation as set out in the report.

A vote was taken by a show of hands and it was RESOLVED.

Food Waste Bags - Urgent Business

The Chair advised the committee that a request for urgent business had been received.
“For officers to explore the implementation of free food waste bags to all residents at not
cost to the supplier and the full financial analysis be reported back at the next meeting

on 16" September”.

The Chair allowed it as urgent business, in view that the item be transparent and before
members.

A motion was MOVED by Clir Lioyd and SECONDED by Clir Sapwell to approve the
recommendation.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY.

33

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 4

16t September 2014
Environment Committee

Tree Warden Scheme

Report of: Roy Ormsby — Head of Street Scene
Wards Affected: All

This report is: Public

1. Executive Summary

1.1 The Tree Warden Scheme is a national network that enables people to
play an active role in conserving and enhancing trees and woodlands in
their local area. The scheme was founded by the Tree Council and is co-
ordinated by them in partnership with Local Authorities.

1.2  Brentwood has been part of the current scheme since it was launched in
1990, and currently has eight active member’s in various locations around
the Borough, but it would be the intention of the Tree Officer to raise this
to two per ward where possible.

1.3 The wardens are the ‘eyes and ears’ of the community in relation to trees,
hedgerows and our woodlands, and report back issues locally that may
otherwise be unnoticed by Council Officers.

1.4 Itis important that the scheme is continually promoted in order to attract
new volunteers, especially young people, who are the next generation that
will manage and retain our environment in the future. These will also work
closely with the current Countryside Volunteers.

2. Recommendation(s)

2.1 Agree that Officers develop a promotional campaign to further
develop the National Tree Warden Scheme across the Borough.

3. Introduction and Background

3.1 The Tree Warden Scheme is a national network that enables people to
play an active role in conserving and enhancing trees and woodlands in

Page 11




3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

their local area. The scheme was founded by the Tree Council and is co-
ordinated by them in partnership with Local Authorities.

Brentwood has been part of the current scheme since it was launched in
1990, and currently has eight active member’s in various locations around
the Borough, but it would be the intention of the Tree Officer to raise this
to two per ward where possible.

There are many thousands of Tree Wardens in local networks throughout
the UK, forming a volunteer force of immense value to the environment. It
is estimated that together they devote nearly two million volunteer hours a
year, time worth about £1.3 million.

Although there is an active Warden Scheme in the Borough, it is felt that
there should be more promotion of the scheme to enhance the numbers,
but more importantly to promote our woodlands.

The scheme gives people who feel that trees matter an opportunity to:

» Champion their local trees and woods

* Plant and care for trees

» Carry out woodland management

» Set up tree nurseries using seeds collected locally

» Survey trees and gather information about them

» Provide early warning of threats, disease, decay, or vandalism
* Get together with like minded people for training and field trips

The volunteers will work closely with the Council’s tree officer, and
conservation bodies, who are key to the scheme’s success. The scheme
will be co-ordinated by the Council Tree Officer, who will arrange
meetings, and training for the groups.

Where numbers permit, the volunteers will be encouraged to work
together as a group, especially in Parish areas. Within the framework of
the scheme they can decide their own priorities, when they meet, and
what conservation activities they wish to promote.

However, all will be co-ordinated through the Council, and locally elected

Members will be informed of any activities within their wards, and have the
opportunity to make comments.

Page 12



41

4.2

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

Issue, Options and Analysis of Options

The scheme is a valuable asset to the Council, and has been neglected
for a number of years. The current Tree Officer see’s the scheme as an
important role in the community, and will provide much needed support,
which is due to the large number of trees across the Borough.

Although not currently an issue in the Borough, one of the key challenges
facing our woodlands is that of Ash dieback. One of the roles of the
volunteer’s will be to identify any signs of the disease in the Borough, and
inform the Tree Officer to ensure that appropriate action is taken.

Reasons for Recommendation

Although the scheme has been in existence for a number of years, the
value of it to our communities has not been recognised. This is an
opportunity to reinvigorate the scheme and promote its value to the local
area.

Consultation

There is no requirement for a formal consultation, as this is a volunteer
scheme and the value of it will be promoted within the community when
recruiting local people.

References to Corporate Plan

The scheme is a valuable part of the Corporate Plan, as it will work with
voluntary and community groups to raise awareness in their area about
local activities.

Implications

Financial Implications

Name & Title: Jo-Anne Ireland, Acting Chief Executive

Tel & Email 01277 312712 / jo-anne.ireland@brentwood.gov.uk
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

Legal Implications

Name & Title: Chris Potter, Monitoring Officer and Head of Support

Services
Tel & Email 01277 312860 / christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 13



8.2 None
Other Implications (where significant) — i.e. Health and Safety, Asset
Management, Equality and Diversity, Risk Management, Section 17 —
Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT.

8.3 None

9. Background Papers (include their location and identify whether any are
exempt or protected by copyright)

9.1 None
10. Appendices to this report
Appendix A - The Tree Council’'s Tree Warden Scheme leaflet

Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Roy Ormsby, Head of Street Scene
Telephone: 01277 312554
E-mail: roy.ormsby@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 14



O\ 231], [BUOTIEN S, [IOUNO)) 391,
oy, 1oy Sunuerd san ueyd pue spsford juswosoidur
[BJUSLUUOIIAUS [BOO0] 23BINOJUS OS[E A3V ], 'S9a1) a3pay
Sey 10 sofpay Ae| o) smowuey djoy suopiepy 991

'sdnoag [eoo]
0} sy[[e) 9AI8 pue — ARJA] yor2 SasIuBSIO [10Uno)) 921,
QUL 1By} [BAIISS] SPOOA\ 9} UI J[EA\ [BUOHEU 31} JO
1ed se uayo — sy[em 221) papIng pes| suopiem AU

‘wisijepueA 9onpaz 0} sdjay sdnoid yinoA pue uaIpyyo
SUIA[OAU] 'SPOOM pUR $321} S AUNIIWOD A} AN[BA 0)
1910 98emoous 0y syoeford aaneurdewn Suidofoasp
‘sdno13 10 SJOOYOS [BOO] YIIM JIOM SUIPIBAN S1] SWOS

"2WAYDS S} JO WIE [RIUID B ST JUIUIDAJOAUT
Aypununuo)  'spooyInoqu3eu IOy} Jo SIed  pue
$9A2 Ay} a1 sudpIeA) 221], ‘suordweyo aa1 [8O0] SY

S©0.] [200] 0} UONOY

"$5900NS
S, QWAYDS 3} 0) A3 A1k OYM ‘SAIPOq UONEBAISSUOD
pue SI9JIJO 331 M A[SSO[O JIOM SISUN[OA dSAY ],

'sadpay

Ul S92I) JO auI[oap Ay} as1dAdr 0y uSredwe)) dai],
98PaH S)I Sk Yons ‘SANRIIUL [IOUNO)) 331, peayieads e

sdin prary
pue ururen 10j ojdoad popurw-ay1| yim 191503 108 @
sjoafoxd aam ur sioquS1ou 1121} SAJOAUT @

WIST[EPUBA 10
‘Aedap ‘oseasip ‘sjeary) Jo Suruiem Apies opiaoid e
W) INOqe UONBULIOJUT IA(Je3 pue $0a1) AoAINS @
AJ[B00] Pa129]]09 spaos Sursn sarrasinu 3a1) dn jos @
JuSWIdFRUBL PUB[POOM JNO ALIRD @
S9a13 10j a1ed pue jueld e
SpPOOM pue $3a1) [e00] J1aY) uordweyd e

:0) Ayrunyroddo ue 1eyew saon
1ey) [99f oym d[doad oIS QwAYOS USpIBA\ 931 ST,

suoldweyo o) Jesjun|joA

"UOI[[IW €[ F INOQE YJIOM ST} — SI3I) 0]
1A © SINOY J123UN[OA UOI[[IWU 0M] A[IBSU 9)J0AdP Ad)
I9Y}930 ], JUSWUUOIIAUD 31} O} AN[BA ISUSWIWI JO 9010]
I92JuN[oA & JUIWLIO] [ Ay} INOYSNOIY) SHIOMIAU [BIO]
UI SUSPIBA\ 931], JO Spuesnoy) Auewr aI1e 213y} Aepo],

"9pISAIIUN0D pue A0 ‘UMO) UT — SHIOMIOU USPIBA 931,
dojaaap pue dn jos 0y sdiysioupred [800] pue S[IOUNOD
ystied ‘suonesiuedio A1ejunjoA ‘SanLIOYINe [BOO] (IM
$I0M I "AJ[RUONBU )1 S)BUIPIO-0D ‘()66 UI SWAYOS
UOPIBAA 931, 9Y) Payoune| yorym [rouno) i1, oy,

dunrerdoxd
uonoe AJIuntuuwion s [1ouno)) 921 Ay Jo 1ed Aoy B pue
suorduweyo 9a1) [290] JO 9010J [EUOIJBU B JIE SUSPIBAA 991,

aWBYOS UspIep) 881 |
s, JlounoD) e8] 8y

4



0S4 IS [e108dg @AIneY UO pajulid 0L02/01

mocm\_mt_b m mxmg 0006LT “ou AjLIeyd paidisigay]
}N"SI0°[IOUN0OI) MMM :9)ISqIM I} JISIA 10

wCQUL.®>> @@x_n_l L@@HCD_O> >>O_I_ 3110 1OUN0O21)W)SUIPILMII] ([TRLH
8066 LOYL 0T0 *Xed » T666 LOVL 0CO0 ‘[PL
[TOUN0D) 991, YL,

STy} SurA91yI. 0) A3
QIR SUSPIBA\ 991, PUB — QUOAIDAD 0 2L $321) e
0] S1 [0S SJ[ ‘SaaI) JOJ UONOR JANOJJR dandsur 0) pue
‘soge [[B JO ‘s991) [[& 10J 218D 12)32q 10] ‘saoe[d JySLI oY)
1 ‘puny| JyS11 oY) JO ‘s921) IOW IO SIAYJO PUL SUSPIL A
9917, ‘SUOTBSIULRSIO JOqUIAW S)I (PIM SyIom ‘diysiouyred
SuruSredwes dom ped[ S, Y TOUNOD AL YL

*$921) UOI[[TW XIS 10A0 pajue[d ANV @
spunod uor[[Tur 6 1 ¥ SuLo83e)s € yrom s OIyM @
s 119y} JO SINOY UOT[[TW 77 FuIZewe ue pajedipap @

:0ARY SUSPIBAN 31] JOAUNJOA ‘SIBIA ()7 Ised 3y} 1AQ

"soa1)
 SONIUNIUTIOD JI3Y]) J0J J10M ATejunjoA Suiop syI0mjdu
[BO0] (S| UL} SIOW UT SUSPIBAN 31T, 000°§ punoie ae
a1} — 010 ‘61 1oquia)dog U0 AIBSISAIUUE [JRIUM)
$)1 POJRIQ[A0 QWIAYIS USPIBAA I, S, [IOUN0)) 31T, Y,

$S900NS JO sJeak Ajuem |

[ — [1ouno) 221 2 0} _uo._o—m_wu._ “yIRtuaped) [RIDIJO UR ST AWALIS UIPIBA\ 921 ],

———
—

“1oddns pue 931ApPE I10J [1OUNOD)
991, 9Y, OBIUOD PINOYS — [BINI IO UBQIN — JI0MIAU
UOPIB A\ 9917, [90] MU k Sune)s Jo Sunjuiy) suoAuy

“(mo1eq STRISP 99S) [10UNO)) 931, Y,
WOIJ 9[qe[IBAR OS[E SI UONBULIOJU] "S}OBJUOD [BIO] JO
S[Ie1ep M ‘("SI0 110UN023T) MMM JISTA) 2}ISqIM
§,[1oUN0.) 9317, Y], UO PAISI[ 21 PUB[JOIS PuB SA[BM
‘pueSud Ul SYIOM]AU JWSYDS USPIBA\ 2IL YL

*JOJRUIPIO-00
Y J0BJUOD 0} UL} PUB JI0MISU [BI0] B ST 1Y) J1 INO
puly 03 SI SULISAUN[OA UI PA)SIdUI JUOAUE 10) doys
1SIIJ 9} PUB QWOI[oM SABM[E I8 SUIPIBA\ 991], MIN

210w N0 pul} 0} MOH

NNOD

SUWIAYOS USPIBAA 991, [EEE
S [IOUN0)) 9L, YL




Agenda Item 5

16t September 2014
Environment Committee

Textile Waste Contract

Report of: Roy Ormsby Head of Street Scene
Wards Affected: All

This report is: Public

1. Executive Summary

1.1 At the Environment Committee on 7t" July 2014 it was resolved that
Officers should explore the possibility of introducing a kerbside textile
collection service for our residents.

1.2 Discussions have now been held with Essex Textiles, who would provide
the service free of charge for the Council, and provide £80 per tonne for
the textiles collected. The Council would also be able to claim the
recycling credit on the collected textiles, which is currently £60.69 per
tonne.

1.3 In addition to the £80 per tonne, the company would also provide a
delivery service for the sacks. The Council currently employ agency staff
each year to deliver the orange sacks and food waste bags at a cost of
circa £12,000, which will be saved if the scheme is introduced.

1.4  The predicted tonnage from the collection is based on that of similar sized
Authorities, at 60 tonnes per annum. This could generate an income of
£4.800, plus the recycling credit income of £3,641 if similar tonnages are
achieved

1.5 Therefore the combined financial benefit from the saving and the
predicted income will be circa £20,441 per annum.

2. Recommendation(s)

21 Agree that the Council introduce a free textile waste collection
service for the residents of the Borough.

Page 17




2.2

That the Council will inform all charity shops of the collection
scheme to be introduced and seek their reviews before the final
implication of the scheme.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.1

Introduction and Background

On 7t July 2014 the Environment Committee resolved that Officers
should explore the opportunity to provide a free textile collection service
for the residents of the Borough.

Officers have had discussions with Essex Textiles, and it has been
identified that there would be a financial benefit to the Council of
approximately £20,441.

The Company would pay the Council £80 per tonne for the textiles; we
would also be able to collect an additional £60.69 per tonne from recycling
credits.

The Company would also provide a bag delivery service at the start of
each financial year to deliver the orange sacks ,green waste sacks, food
waste sacks, textile sacks and calendar, which currently costs the Council
circa £12,000 for additional staff, vehicles and fuel.

Essex Textiles operate in a number of other Authorities in the area,
including Castle Point and Rochford, who are both pleased with the
service provided.

Issue, Options and Analysis of Options

The key issue that Members will need to consider is the potential impact
on local charities, as this could be in direct competition with them.
However, the service is optional and residents that previously donated
textiles to specific local charities of their own choice are expected to
continue to do so.

Consideration should also be given to the reduction in landfill waste from
textiles, as many residents will put textiles in their residual waste rather
than take the time to donate to a charity shop. Therefore providing the
service could be seen as a more environmentally friendly option for
residents.

Page 18




5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

Reasons for Recommendation

The service will generate an income and savings for the Council, and
provide an alternative option for disposing of textile waste for our
residents.

Consultation

Discussions have been held with Rochford Council, who have had this
scheme for over four years. These discussions revealed that there had
been no adverse impact on the charities within the area.

References to Corporate Plan

This initiative is a key driver for the Council to review all services with a
view to opportunities for commercial ventures. The development of a free
textile waste service is in line with this approach.

Implications

Financial Implications
Name & Title: Jo-Anne Ireland, Acting Chief Executive
Tel & Email 01277 312712 / jo-anne.ireland@brentwood.gov.uk

The on-going saving of some £20,441 per annum will reduce the overall
budget costs within the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP).

Legal Implications

Name & Title: Chris Potter, Monitoring Officer and Head of Support
Services

Tel & Email 01277 312860 / christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk

None directly arising from this report though due process will need of
course to be followed and evidenced in the event of a decision to put the
matter out to contract

Other Implications (where significant) — i.e. Health and Safety, Asset
Management, Equality and Diversity, Risk Management, Section 17 —
Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT.

None

Background Papers (include their location and identify whether any are
exempt or protected by copyright)

Page 19



9.1  None
10. Appendices to this report
None

Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Roy Ormsby, Head of Street Scene
Telephone: 01277 312554
E-mail: roy.ormsby@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 20



Agenda Item 6

16t September 2014
Environment Committee

Fire Authority Partnership Arrangements

Report of: Roy Ormsby — Head of Street Scene
Wards Affected: All

This report is: Public

1. Executive Summary

1.1 ltis recognised that all Council’s need to identify alternative ways of
delivering services, and that the high expectations of residents cannot be
delivered by the Council alone.

1.2 ltis the intention of this Council to identify all opportunities to work in
partnership with other agencies to enhance our communities, and take
action on the issues that impact on their lives.

1.3  To start this process it is intended to have discussions with the Fire
Authority, to look at how we can work together to make a difference
across the Borough through working in partnership on environmental
schemes.

2. Recommendation(s)

21 Agree that Members will provide Officers with information on
potential areas for joint working to feed into the discussions.

2.2 Agree that Officers commence discussions with the Fire Authority to
identify any opportunities to develop joint working to enhance our
communities.

3. Introduction and Background
3.1 All Council’s recognise that they must continually identify opportunities to

work in partnership with other agencies, as a single organisation alone
cannot deliver the high expectations of our communities.

Page 21




3.2

3.3

3.4

41

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

This work commenced through a trial during the winter of 2013/14, when
the Fire Authority leased a vehicle to provide a gritting service for the
Council. Although there was a mild winter, it provided an enhanced
service for our residents, as two agencies working together could cover
larger areas of the Borough.

The Council already provide services through the Neighbourhood Action
Team, and through the Essex Ranger Service. The discussions would
focus on how these, and Fire Authority resources could be joined to
provide an enhanced community service.

Officers from both agencies will identify the most effective and efficient
way to use resources on community schemes, that would be identified by
the community, and brought forward by Ward Members for approval.
Issue, Options and Analysis of Options

This scheme would provide an enhanced service for the community
through partnership working.

Reasons for Recommendation
To provide an enhanced community service for our residents.
Consultation

This will be done through the development of schemes within
communities.

References to Corporate Plan

Partnership working is a key part of the Corporate Plan, as is working
closely with community groups to enhance the environment.

Implications
Financial Implications
Name & Title: Jo-Anne Ireland, Acting Chief Executive

Tel & Email 01277 312712 / jo-anne.ireland@brentwood.gov.uk

There are no direct financial implications at this stage.

Page 22



8.2

8.3

9.1

10.

Legal Implications

Name & Title: Chris Potter, Monitoring Officer and Head of Support
Services

Tel & Email 01277 312860 / christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk
None

Other Implications (where significant) — i.e. Health and Safety, Asset
Management, Equality and Diversity, Risk Management, Section 17 —
Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT.

None

Background Papers (include their location and identify whether any are
exempt or protected by copyright)

None
Appendices to this report

None

Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Roy Ormsby, Head of Street Scene
Telephone: 01277 312554
E-mail: roy.ormsby@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 7

16t September 2014
Environment Committee

Tower Hill & Vaughan Williams Way

Report of: Roy Ormsby — Head of Street Scene
Wards Affected: Brentwood West

This report is: Public

1. Executive Summary

1.1 There have been requests for the Council to provide improvements to
land in Vaughan Williams Way, and to take on the maintenance of land in
an alley way in Tower Hill.

1.2  Officers have inspected both sites, and whilst both would deliver an
improvement to those in the immediate vicinity, this would become a
liability in terms of ongoing maintenance cost.

1.3 It has been identified that the alley way in Tower Hill is private land, and
the request is for the Council to become responsible for this land, and
therefore take full responsibility for the on-going maintenance, and public
liability through any insurance claims. Taking responsibility of the annual
maintenance of the alley way in Tower Hill would incur additional revenue
costs to the Council of £1,500 per annum, However, this does not include
the Officer and legal work that would be required in order to adopt the
land.

1.4  The capital cost of the work on Vaughan Williams Way would be £6,500,
and would incur an annual revenue cost for the additional maintenance of
£1,000.

2. Recommendation(s)

2.1 Invite Members to consider taking on the maintenance at Vaughan
Williams Way and the alley way at Tower Hill, with both being the
subject of budget bids for 2015/16 onwards.

2.2 Agree that all future requests to adopt, or purchase, private land are
referred to the Assets and Enterprise Committee for discussion

Page 25




3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

Introduction and Background

The Council occasionally receive requests to maintain private land around
the Borough. One of the key issues with taking on this responsibility is the
on-going cost, and the liability that this can bring in terms of claims from
the public.

The land in Tower Hill has been identified as private land, and is currently
not the responsibility of the Council to provide maintenance. By taking
responsibility for the maintenance, the Council then becomes liable for
any claims that may be brought by the public, and the adverse publicity
that goes with these.

The request in Vaughan Williams Way is to provide a rail around Council
land, and widen a private road that benefits approximately six private
houses. Officers have inspected the site and it is evident that this will only
benefit a small number of homes, and would not benefit the wider
community within the area.

One of the considerations for Members is the wider implications of
approving these requests, as this could set a precedent for others. It
should be noted that the Borough has a large number of private roads, all
with land that requires maintaining. Therefore, approving these requests
could provide an opportunity for others to request the same service from
the Council.

The total cost of these requests is £6,500 capital and £2,500 revenue
(annual maintenance). Any cost of public claims, and future capital costs
also need to be considered.

Issue, Options and Analysis of Options

Consideration should be given to the precedent this sets, and the risk of
future claims by adopting private land.

Reasons for Recommendation

For Members to consider the request to undertake maintenance for
Vaughan Williams Way and the adoption of land at Tower Hill.

Page 26



5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

Consultation
These are requests, therefore no consultation has taken place.
References to Corporate Plan

There is no reference in the Corporate Plan for the adoption and on-going
maintenance and liability of private land.

Implications

Financial Implications

Name & Title: Jo-Anne Ireland, Acting Chief Executive

Tel & Email 01277 312712 / jo-anne.ireland@brentwood.gov.uk

As outlined in the report, there are both capital and revenue
considerations required for these proposals. Any approval in principle
from Members will simply allow this to proceed to the budget bid stage,
which will not form part of any final approval until March 2015.

Legal Implications

Name & Title: Chris Potter, Monitoring Officer and Head of Support
Services

Tel & Email 01277 312860 / christopher.potter@brentwood.gov.uk

None except to note that the Council has no power to maintain privately
owned land (in the absence of statutory default powers being exercised).

Other Implications (where significant) — i.e. Health and Safety, Asset
Management, Equality and Diversity, Risk Management, Section 17 —
Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT.

None

Background Papers (include their location and identify whether any are
exempt or protected by copyright)

None
Appendices to this report

None

Page 27



Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Roy Ormsby, Head of Street Scene
Telephone: 01277 312554
E-mail: roy.ormsby@brentwood.gov.uk

Page 28



Members Interests

Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber.

What are pecuniary interests?

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust
funds, investments, and asset including land and property).

Do | have any disclosable pecuniary interests?

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.

What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing?

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any
committee o the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you
must not :

» participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting
participate further in any discussion of the business or,

» participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.
» Other Pecuniary Interests

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and
apply only to you as a Member.

If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda

then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that
business is being considered

Page 29



* Non-Pecuniary Interests

Non —pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing.

A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with
as a spouse or civil partner

If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have
made a pending notification.

Page 30



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Environment Committee
Terms of Reference

General Powers of Committees

This scheme of delegation sets out the functions of the Council to be discharged by its
Committees and Sub- Committees and includes the terms of reference of statutory and
non statuary bodies set up by the Council.

Each committee or sub committee will have the following general powers and duties:

(@)
(b)
(c)

To carry out the duties and powers of the Council within current legislation;
To comply with the Council’s standing orders and financial regulations;
To operate within the budget allocated to the committee by the Council.

To guide the Council in setting its policy objectives and priorities including new
initiatives, and where appropriate make recommendations to Council

To develop, approve and monitor the relevant policies and strategies relating to
the Terms of Reference of the Committee;

To secure satisfactory standards of service provision and improvement, including
monitoring of contracts, Service Level Agreements and partnership arrangements;

To consider and approve relevant service plans;

To determine fees and charges relevant to the Committee;

Environment Committee

The functions within the remit of the Environment Committee are set out below:

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

Waste management, refuse collection and recycling
Environmental improvement schemes

The quality of the public realm, including street services and grounds
maintenance

Highway matters that are the responsibility of the Borough Council and drainage

Public conveniences

Page 33



6) Cemeteries and closed churchyards

7) Unlawful incursions

Page 34



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting
	4 Tree Wardens
	Tree_Wardens_Leaflet[1]

	5 Textile Waste
	6 Fire Authority
	7 Tower Hill and Vaughan Williams Way
	
	

